



Town of The Blue Mountains

32 Mill Street
Box 310
THORNBURY, ON N0H 2P0
www.thebluemountains.ca

June 24th, 2020

Randy Scherzer
Director of Planning
County of Grey
595 9th Avenue East
Owen Sound, ON N4K 3E3

**RE: Request for Draft Plan Extension Private Residences at Georgian Bay Club
File 42-CDM-2007-07
Town of The Blue Mountains**

Dear Mr. Scherzer,

Town Planning Staff has reviewed the request from Ken Hale of DunnCap for a proposed extension to the Private Residences at Georgian Bay.

In accordance with Section 1.7 to Schedule 'A' of Corporate Policy POL.COR.07.04 Delegation by Council of Powers and Duties (as amended) and with By-law 2009-85 (as amended), being a By-law to delegate certain powers and duties of the Municipality to the Director of Planning and Development Services, I advise that the Town of The Blue Mountains has no objections to a maximum 3-year extension of the Draft Approval.

If you have any questions with respect to the foregoing, kindly contact the undersigned at 519-599-3131 Ext. 248 or 1-888-258-6867.

Yours truly,
TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS


Nathan Westendorp, MCIP RPP
Director of Planning & Development Services

cc: K. Hale, Dunncap